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Email: MineralsandWaste@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Location: Land East of Pelham substation, Maggots End Manuden

Proposal: Construction and operation of a solar farm comprising ground mounted
solar photovoltaic (PV) arrays and battery storage together with associated
development, including inverter cabins, DNO substation, customer switchgear, access,
fencing, CCTV cameras and landscaping

Application Number: S62A/2022/0011

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for consulting Hertfordshire County Council as the Minerals and Waste
Planning Authority for Hertfordshire.

The above application is not located in close proximity to any identified minerals or
waste facilities within Hertfordshire. The proposed development also does not pose
any implications for mineral safeguarding within Hertfordshire.

Therefore, the County Council, as the Minerals and Waste Planning Authority, have no
comments to make on this application. We would however wish to be kept informed
on future developments regarding this application.

Yours sincerely

Daniel Clark
Minerals and Waste Planning Officer

County of opportunity





